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December 27, 2018

Honorable President Herb Wesson and
Members of the Los Angeles City Council
C/0 Sharon Dickinson, Deputy City Clerk
Los Angeles City Hail

200 N. Spring St., Room 395

Los Angeles, CA 90012

RE: Notice of Withdrawal of Appeal of Case Nos. VTT-73568-1A & CPC-2015-2025-DB-MCUP-
CU-SPR (CEQA File No. ENV-2015-2026-EIR; SCH No. 2015101073; Council File Nos. 18-1088
& 18-1088-S1)

Dear President Wesson and Honorable Councilmembers

On November 13, 2018, on behalf of Hollywood Media Center, LLC (HMC), we filed an appeal of
the City Planning Commission s decisions to sustain the approval of a vesting tentative tract map
(No. 73568), certify a final environmental impact report (File No. ENV-2015-2026-EIR; SCH No

2015101073), and approve discretionary entitlements for the Crossroads Hollywood Project.

On behalf of HMC, we hereby withdraw our appeal :n its entirety. If you have any questions, please
do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Ellis Raskin

cc Heather Bleemers, Sr. City Planner (via U.S. Mail & email to heather.bleemers@lacitv.orci)
Michael Saltz, Esqg. (via U.S. Mail & email to msaltz@irsnd.com)
Kyndra J. Casper, Esq. (via U.S. Mail & email to kvndra casper@dlapiper.com)
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